

From: Craig Mauldin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 16, 2017

Subject: FCC File No. 0186-EX-CM-2017

---

Message:

Subject: FAA Concurrence of Record

Dear Proponent,

Your Frequency Coordination Request has been engineered by FAA Spectrum Engineering. is assigned an FAA Coordination number NG T170552 which indicates FAA's concurrence. Please note that this does not constitute authority to transmit.

A formal application must be filed with the FCC, that includes reference to the above FAA Coordination number which is valid until 2/7/2018. If an extension is desired, please submit an inquiry via WebFCR for an extension. Your authority to transmit accordingly must be obtained from the FCC. FAA Spectrum has provided the following comment:

FAU Line: PROJECT: F-15 ESA ANTENNA TESTING

Thank You

FAA Spectrum Engineering